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Fiona Hill

From: Michaela Reilly <michaela.reilly@chambers.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 9 June 2021 15:19
To: circulareconomy
Subject: Chambers Ireland submission to the Department of Environment, Climate and 

Communications on Ireland's First Whole of Government Circular Economy Strategy
Attachments: Chambers Ireland submission to the Department of Environment, Climate and 

Communications on Ireland's First Whole of Government Circular Economy 
Strategy.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
To whom it may concern,  
 
Please find the attached Chambers Ireland submission on Ireland's First Whole of Government Circular Economy 
Strategy.  
 
Don’t hesitate to get in touch should you need anything else.  
 
Regards,  
Michaela  
 
Michaela Reilly 

Policy and Research Executive 
Chambers Ireland 
11 St. Stephen's Green 
Dublin 2 
Connect with me on LinkedIn 
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for the addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking any 
action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please note that 
any views, advice or opinions contained in this communication are those of the sending individual and not necessarily those of Chambers Ireland or ICC 
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